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Classified By:  
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231 
====================================================== 
 

who I thought I’d included! 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:38 PM 
To: Corin R. Stone‐DNI‐  ; Viraj M. Mirani‐DNI‐  ; Bradley A. Brooker‐DNI‐ 

   Beth E. Sanner‐DNI‐ < >; Jason 
Klitenic‐DNI‐  > 
Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon‐DNI‐   

 
Subject: RE: Safir SLV 
 
Classification: SECRET//NOFORN 
 
Classified By:  
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231 
====================================================== 

 However, the image was included in graphic – which the Hill may have seen 
– that included other pictures and text  

    
 

From: Corin R. Stone‐DNI‐ < >  
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:35 PM 
To: Viraj M. Mirani‐DNI‐ < ; Bradley A. Brooker‐DNI‐  ; 

; Beth E. Sanner‐DNI‐  ;   
Jason Klitenic‐DNI‐   
Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon‐DNI‐  >;   
Subject: RE: Safir SLV 
 
Classification: SECRET//NOFORN 
 
Classified By:  
Derived From: CoNGA, CoNGA SCG 20170721 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20691231 
====================================================== 
 

 

 

From: Viraj M. Mirani‐DNI‐    
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:30 PM 
To: Bradley A. Brooker‐DNI‐  ; ; Beth E. Sanner‐
DNI‐    Jason Klitenic‐DNI‐ < > 
Cc: Benjamin T. Fallon‐DNI‐  ;  v>; Corin R. Stone‐
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